FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Ann Gallagher
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202)418-2716
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: Ann.Gallagher@fcc.gov

October 13, 2010

Mark Lipp

Wiley Rein LLP

1776 K Street NW
Washington, DC 20006

Re:  Multicultural Radio Broadcasting
Licensee, LLC
WEXY(AM), Wilton Manors, FL.
Facility Identification Number: 9730
License application: BMML-20100317ABW

Dear Counsel:

After review of the subject license application, as amended on July 15, 2010, the staff cannot verify
that the nighttime antenna monitor parameters shown on Form 302-AM are correct. The circuit
calculations performed to relate current magnitude and phase at the tower base, as computed by the
moment method software, to the corresponding readings at the sampling location appear to show
incorrect phase shifts.

Further action on the subject license application will be withheld until the applicant submits an
amendment addressing the deficiencies described above. Failure to respond within 60 days from the
date of this letter may result in dismissal of the application pursuant to 47 CFR Section
73.3568(a)(1).

Sincerely,

A
Ann Gallagher
Audio Division
Media Bureau

Cc: M. Donald Crain



